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MEMORANDUM
TO: California Dungeness crab community
FROM: DCTF Administrative Team
DATE: March 9, 2012
SUBJECT: March 12 DCTF meeting materials available

The California Dungeness crab task force (DCTF) Administrative Team would like to announce

that additional meeting materials for the DCTF’s March 12 meeting in Ukiah, CA are now
available on the DCTF website:

http://www.opc.ca.gov/2009/04/dungeness-crab-task-force/.

Limited copies of meeting materials will be provided at the meeting, and will also continue to be
available online.

The Dungeness crab task force (DCTF) was established pursuant to the requirements of
Senate Bill 369. The DCTF will review the current management of the Dungeness crab fishery
including the commercial Dungeness crab trap limit program and recommend potential
Dungeness crab management changes to California legislature and regulators.

For more information about the DCTF, please visit the OPC’s Website:
http://www.opc.ca.gov/2009/04/dungeness-crab-task-force/ or contact the DCTF Admin
Team at crabs@scc.ca.gov or 805-845-9852. Thank you for your interest in California's
Dungeness crab resource management.




